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SECREF Crile 1D /L

e B 1
15 Janvary 1988 \\ 3 ke ;’é
| N
MEMORANDUM FOR NATIONAL FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE BOARD PRINCIPALS
FROM': Executive Secretary, NFIB »
SUBJECT: | Future NFIB Meetings ' 25X1

1. The Board's meeting schedulea for 21 January 1988 at 1500 hours will

not be held. : 25X
2. The next meeting of the Board will be held on 28 January 1988 at 1500
i ion, the Board will consider | E 25X1
which is being forwarded to you today under ZoA
separate cover. Other estimates will be added to the agenda if they become
availab]e.‘ ‘ _ ' :

25X1

- 3. The Secretariat would be pleased to learn if any of the principals
have other matters to raise at this meeting. 25X1

25X1

25X1

——SEERET—
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SUBJECT: Future NFIB Meetings - , STAT

Distribution: NFIB 2.6/79 .

Copy 1 - DCI
2 - DDCI
3 - Executive Registry
4 - DDI
5 - DIRNSA
6 - D/DIA
7 - D/INR/State
8 - Dok
9 - FBI
10 - Treasury
11 - SAFSS
12 - Army ACSI
13 - DHI
14 - Air Force ACSI
15 - USMC
16 - B/ICS
17 - ES/NFIB

18 - NFIB Chrono

19 - NFIB Microfiche
20 - DD/ICS

21 - ICS Registry

22 - DDR&E/ICS

ES/NFIB/MJISullivan,dr (15 Jan 88) o ' STAT
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